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Tennessee Wastewater Systems, Inc.
Docket 15-00025
September 2021 Report Overview

Systems subject to Notice of Violations and other Corrective Orders:

River Road* (NOV) — TWSI is awaiting a signed easement for the land occupied by the
sewer system. This is the final requirement TDEC had for resolution of the NOV.

* There is no KPI Report because there is no discharge from the facility.

615.220.7200 www.tenngsseewastewater.com Fax: 615.220.7207



Jeff Risden

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:
Attachments:

Jeff Risden

Friday, August 20, 2021 10:44 AM

Jennifer Dodd; Angela Jones; Britton Dotson; Brad Harris; Robert Odette; Anastasia
Sharp; Jessica Murphy; Ryne Ruddock; Patrick.Parker@tn.gov

Billy Penny; Matthew Nicks; Billy Dranes; Jeramy Stewart

Hidden Springs Treatment Facility Notice of Completion

Picture 1,jpg; Picture 2,jpg; Picture 3.HEIC; Picture 4,HEIC; picture 5,jpg

This emall serves as notice to the Department of the completion of the Hidden Springs Treatment Facility. The facility
was completed, commissloned, and put into operation on August 4, 2021. Pictures have been delayed due to weather
(12 days of rain including flooding this last week which is why the ground is saturated). Once the weather clears the site
will be cleaned up, tanks and lines buried, and seed and straw spread. We have reports from the HOA that the odor
problems are no longer present. Please direct any questions/comments to Matt Nicks — matthew.nicks & adenus.com.

Regards,

Jeff

| v
Adenus

Jeff Risden

Adenus Group, LLC | 849 Avlation Pkwy, Smyrna, TN 37167
Direct: 615.220.7171 | Toll Free: 888.4.ADENUS Ext: 145 | Mobile: 615.691.2018 | Fax: 615.220.7207

NOTICE: This message is from an attomey and Intended only for the addressee and may contain information that Is privileged, confidential and/or
attorney work product. If you are not the Intanded recipient, do not read, copy, retaln or forward this message or any attachment. Please notlfy the
sender Immediately and delete all coples of the message and any attachments. Nelther the transmission of this message or any attachment, nor any
arror in fransmigsion, constitutes & waiver of any applicable legal privilege.
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